
Building Official Department                                                            County  Of Sussex, Virginia   

W. Travis Luter Sr., CBO                                                                                                                   P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884-0397 

Building Official                                                                                                                                                       Fax (434) 246-8259 

(434) 246-4390 

 

 

sussexcounty.govoffice.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  December 7, 2009 
 
TO:  Builders, Contractors and Homeowners  
     
FROM: W. Travis Luter Sr., CBO 
  Building Official      
 
SUBJECT: 2009 International Residential Code   
 

 
In an effort to build public awareness and to ensure the applicable resources are available to our 
citizens, the Sussex County Building Department has donated a 2009 International Residential 
Code to the public library in Waverly.  The Virginia state amendments will be added once they are 
finalized, adopted and printed.     
 

 
 
  


